
ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS FROM INTERESTED FIRMS ON RFQ # 10HAA0310  

FOR THE COLORADO BRIDGE ENTERPRISE  
  

• Since no DBE percentage is indicated at this point, can DBE firms be added at the RFP stage? 
                        THERE IS NO REQUIRED DBE PERCENTAGE AT THE RFQ PHASE.     

DBE FIRMS MAY BE ADDED AT THE RFP PHASE. 

• The submission format on page 2 of the ad invitation indicates to follow CDOT’s SOI/Workplan 

format, but the format and evaluation criteria on pages 13 and 14 of the RFQ are different. What 

is the correct submission format and evaluation criteria that should be used? 
                        THE FORMAT AS NOTED IN THE RFQ SHOULD BE FOLLOWED. 

• What does the price referred to on page 15 entail? Is it a price for the five people over six years? 
                        THE PRICE PROPOSAL REFERENCED IN SECTION 6.2 REFERS TO THE 

SECOND PHASE OF THE PROCUREMENT. NO PRICE INFORMATION IS REQUIRED 

FOR THE RFQ PHASE. 

• Per page 5, paragraphs 4 and 7, Are there circumstances under which would CDOT have the 

program manager perform all the design work associated with a particular bridge(s)? 
                        IT IS POSSIBLE THAT THE BRIDGE ENTERPRISE COULD MAKE SUCH 

DESIGN ASSIGNMENTS AS IT DETERMINES APPROPRIATE. 

• Will RFPs advertised by the chosen program manager for design work include a price 

submission? 
                        AS NOTED IN SECTION 6.2 A PRICE PROPOSAL WILL BE REQUIRED 

FOR THE SECOND PHASE OF THIS PROCUREMENT. 

• What does the reference on page 5, paragraph 4, to the program manager being able to perform 

construction engineering and inspection refer to? Does that mean the program manager can 

perform construction observation and oversight? 
                         IT IS INTENDED THAT BEPM CONTRACT BE STRUCTURED TO BE 

FLEXABLE TO BE ABLE TO PROVIDE RESOURCES AS NEEDED TO MEET THE 

REQUIREMENTS OF THE BRIDGE ENTERPRISE. INNOVATIVE AND VALUE-ADDED 

DELIVERY OPTIONS WILL BE ADDRESSED BY PROPOSERS DURING THE RFP 

PHASE. 

• What is the maximum percentage design level that the program manager can advance projects if 

needed? Conceptual, 30%, other? 
                                SAME ANSWER AS THE QUESTION ABOVE 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



ANSWERS TO QUESTIONS FROM INTERESTED FIRMS ON RFQ # 10HAA0310  

FOR THE COLORADO BRIDGE ENTERPRISE  
 

• Do the ‘Title Page’ and ‘Table of Contents’ (as requested in section 3.1 of the RFQ) count towards our 

page limit? 

                   NO 
 

• Does a cover letter count towards the page limit? 

                   NO 
 

• If any dividers are included in the submittal, will they count towards the page limit? 

                   NO 
 

• In section 3.1 of the RFQ, it states “Provide a letter stating the business name, address, business type (eg, 

corp, partnership, JV), business information, and roles of the Submitter and each in Form A”. Is this 

requesting a letter AND the completed Form A? 

                   YES. THE LETTER CAN BE THE COVER LETTER 
 

•  What data is required for “business information”? 

                  ANY ADDITIONAL INFORMATION TO “BUSINESS TYPE” THAT YOU    

THINK WOULD BE INPORTANT TO STATE 
 

• Can CDOT share which firms are on the ‘contact list’ for this contract? 

                  NO 
 


